

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY BERNARD42A]
Sent: 2017-03-24 12:11:16 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]; Natalie Schaus [/O=IMO/OU=EXternal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b897a94510d445798d3e93ce2f45f83b]
CC: Tim Butters [/O=IMO/OU=EXternal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=072ac0faf6f741e2a0c18a1cacaf3f82]
Subject: FW: IESO AR 2016 English Financial Statements
Attachments: 6037_IESO_AR2016_Financials_EN_Mar 23.pdf

Attached are the laid out pages for the financial statements.

Can you please review them and let us know of any changes that need to be made.

You can print them out and mark them up or insert comments into the pdf.

I will let the designer know he will have them back on Monday.

Thanks.

Mary

From: Peter Scott [mailto:pscott@q30design.com]
Sent: March 23, 2017 9:10 AM
To: June Too; Nicole Hynum; Mary Bernard
Cc: Natalia Reis; production q30
Subject: IESO AR 2016 English Financial Statements

Hi June, Nicole and Mary, please see the attached complete 1st proof of the English Financial Statements for your review. Please note that we have added a few comments on pages where we had some questions (in pink boxes in the margin).

Please let us know if you have any questions and when we may expect comments back on these.

Thanks, Peter

Peter Scott, R.G.D.
Principal
q30 design inc.
t: (416) 596-6500 x111
e: <mailto:pscott@q30design.com>
w: <http://www.q30design.com>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/peterdkscott>

366 Adelaide Street West, Suite 207
Toronto, ON, M5V 1R9